
 

 

 

102 S. Tejon Street 

Suite 1100 

Colorado Springs, Colorado 80903 

 
Federal Communications Commission 

Laboratory Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

Re: Request permission to use Bluetooth test report from application of FCC ID S2F-5830 in the 

applications of FCC IDs S2F-7650 and S2F-6740 

 

Dear FCC: 

 

KILPATRICK LLC and its affiliates (“KILPATRICK”) request permission to use Bluetooth test report from 

application of FCC ID: S2F-5830 in our applications for FCC ID: S2F-7650 and FCC ID: S2F-6740.  

 

All three models share the same form factor, enclosure, main PCB board, display, battery, and I/O design. 

Further, the WLAN/Bluetooth chipset/module, circuitry, layout, placement, antenna design, as well as tranmit 

power table are exactly the same across all three models. 

 

If you have any questions or concerns with this request, please contact me to discuss.  

 

            Warm regards,  

  

Joanne Smith 

President 

KILPATRICK LLC 


